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Breezie Allwright

From: Harry Chalk

Sent: 20 November 2025 10:06

To: Planning.Responses

Subject: FW: Flood Risk Assessment: Land east of Commonmead Barn, Pagham Road, 

Pagham, PO21 3PY (Our ref: 94368)

Attachments: 94368-VervePln-CommonmeadBrn_FRA-v1.2-181125.pdf

Hello, 

 

Can the a�ached be uploaded to the P/124/25/PL as a subs�tute document for the current FRA please? 

No re-consulta�ons needed. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Harry Chalk, MSc 
Senior Planning Officer, Development Management 
 
T:  01903 737577 
E:  harry.chalk@arun.gov.uk 
 
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 

 

       
 

 
 

 

From: Tania Tindale <  

Sent: 18 November 2025 12:04 

To: Harry Chalk <Harry.Chalk@arun.gov.uk> 

Cc: Richard Stefanski <  Caroline Wilberforce 

 Doreen Phillips

Subject: FW: Flood Risk Assessment: Land east of Commonmead Barn, Pagham Road, Pagham, PO21 3PY 

(Our ref: 94368) 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking 

links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking 

or opening. 
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shows that the site is located entirely outside of the 2121 higher central and upper end flood extents for both 

the undefended and defended scenarios.  

 

The Flood Risk Assessments: climate change allowances guidance sets out cumulative sea level rise between 

2000 and 2125 for use where present-day extreme sea levels are being uplifted to a future design year. In this 

case, however, the Environment Agency model already represents a climate change scenario to 2121. Given 

the 2121 Higher Central and Upper End tidal extents for the 1:200 year and 1:1000 year events do not reach the 

site, and the additional rise between 2121 and 2125 is relatively small, the 2121 model results are considered 

an appropriate and robust proxy for the 2125 allowance. 

 

If we may be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Ellen Webb, GradCIWEM | Flood Risk and Drainage Consultant 
 

 
 

T:
 

Disclaimer: This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is 

addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Unda Consulting 

Limited.  If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show 

it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error. 

 


